
Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:29 PM
To: Kamuf, Tyson
Cc: Santana, Senthia; Rogness, Benjamin (PSC)
Subject: RE: TFS2023-00124 Big Rivers QF Tariff Filing

I’ve added a subpart (c) to #3 below. 
 

From: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:21 PM 
To: Kamuf, Tyson <tyson.kamuf@bigrivers.com> 
Cc: Santana, Senthia <senthia.santana@bigrivers.com>; Rogness, Benjamin (PSC) <benjamin.rogness@ky.gov> 
Subject: TFS2023‐00124 Big Rivers QF Tariff Filing 
 

Mr. Kamuf,  
 
Commission Staff has the following questions regarding Big Rivers’ proposed changes to its QF 
tariffs.  Responses can be emailed back to me at this address.  Please provide responses on or 
before this Friday (March 17, 2023).  
 

1. Refer to P.S.C. KY. No. 27 First Revised Sheet No. 40, Monthly Credits or Payments for 
Delivery to Big Rivers, Section 1. Capacity and P.S.C. KY. No. 27 First Revised Sheet No. 41, 
Terms and Conditions #8.   

a. Explain whether BREC could include any capacity from non-dispatchable qualifying 
facilities (QF) in the MISO Planning Resource Auction (PRA).  If so, explain how the 
QF’s capacity would be included in BREC’s auction bid.  If not, explain why not.  

b. Explain whether BREC could include any capacity from non-firm qualifying facilities 
(QF) in the MISO PRA.  If so, explain how the QF’s capacity would be included in 
BREC’s auction bid.  If not, explain why not.  

 
2. P.S.C. KY. No. 27 First Revised Sheet No. 41, Terms and Conditions #7.  Explain why BREC 

is proposing to change the initial term to 1 year for all QF contracts.   
 

3. Refer to P.S.C. KY. No. 27 Original Sheet Nos. 42-49.   
a. Explain whether BREC will continue to provide supplementary service, unscheduled 

back up service, and maintenance service to QF members.  If so, provide the tariff 
under which these members will qualify for these services.  

b. Refer also to the Direct Testimony of John Wolfram, page 5, lines 15-16.  Explain 
whether any current QF member currently takes service under Standard Rate QFS - 
Cogeneration/Small Power Production Sales Tariff – Over 100 KW. 

c. Refer also to Case No. 2021-00289, BREC’s response to Commission Staff’s Post-
Hearing Requests for Information, Item 4.  Provide each PURPA requirement or
Commission regulation regarding the implementation of PURPA which necessitated Rate
QFS and explain how BREC will continue to comply with these requirements and
regulations in the absence of Rate QFS.   

 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 



Thanks. 
 
Daniel 


